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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 

 
 
 
Question From: County Councillor Gareth E Jones  
Subject: Llanidloes CP School Catchment 
Question To: County Councillor Pete Roberts 

Cabinet Member for a Learning Powys  
 
Question: 
 
When Llangurig CP School closed around 15 years ago, Llanidloes CP School was 
named as the receiving School for the pupils in School at the time of the closure and 
the catchment of Llanidloes CP School was extended to include the previous 
catchment area of Llangurig CP School.  
 
Can the Portfolio holder please confirm that the former catchment area of Llangurig 
CP School still remains part of the catchment for Llanidloes CP School and if not 
what changes have been made to the catchment area of Llanidloes CP and what 
date were these changes implemented from? 
 
 
 
 


